

CHAPTER 1011
LEGISLATIVE FISCAL COMMITTEE
H. F. 2464

AN ACT relating to the duties and membership of the legislative fiscal committee, including the establishment and administration of a legislative data base.

Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:

Section 1. Section two point forty-five (2.45), subsection two (2), Code 1979, is amended to read as follows:

2. The legislative fiscal committee, which shall be composed of the chairpersons or their designated committee member and the ranking minority party members or their designated committee member of the committees ~~on budget~~ of the house and senate responsible for developing a state budget and appropriating funds, the chairpersons or their designated committee members and the ranking minority party members or their designated committee member of the committees on ways and means, and two members ~~of--the--legislative council,~~ one ~~chosen~~ appointed from the majority party of the senate by the president of the senate and one ~~chosen~~ appointed from the majority party of the house by the speaker of the house of representatives. ~~In-addition, four members-of-the-committee-who-are-not-members-of-the-legislative--council--and who--are-members-of-a-committee-on-budget, one-member-shall-be-appointed-from each-party-by-the-president-of-the-senate-and-the-speaker--of--the--house--of representatives,--respectively.~~ In each house, unless one of the members who represent the committee on ways and means is also a member of the legislative council, the person appointed from the membership of the majority party in that house shall also be appointed from the membership of the legislative council. The legislative fiscal committee shall determine policies for the legislative fiscal bureau and shall direct the administration of performance audits and visitations, subject to the approval of the legislative council.

Sec. 2. Section two point forty-six (2.46), Code 1979, is amended by adding the following new subsections:

NEW SUBSECTION. ADMINISTRATION OF LEGISLATIVE DATA BASE. Determine the policy for the content and administration of a legislative data base.

NEW SUBSECTION. INFORMATION NEEDS DETERMINATION. Determine the information needs of the general assembly and report them to the state comptroller who shall consider such needs in establishing the operating policies for a data base management system.

Sec. 3. Acts of the Sixty-eighth General Assembly, 1979 Session, chapter three (3), section eleven (11), is amended to read as follows:

SEC. 11. Acts of the Sixty-seventh General Assembly, 1978 Session, chapter one thousand twenty-three (1023), section one (1), is amended to read as follows:

SECTION 1. There is appropriated from the general fund of the state to the legislative fiscal bureau for the fiscal period beginning with the effective date of this Act and ending June 30, 1981 the sum of five hundred eighty-five thousand (585,000) dollars, or so much thereof as is necessary, for the purpose of developing, maintaining, and using a data ~~processing interactive-decision-evaluation-action-system-created-by-section-three-(3)-of this-Act~~ base management system. ~~Funds-appropriated-by-this-section-shall-be expended--for--the--purposes--specified--in--this-section,--section-two-(2)--and subsection-two-(2)-of-section-three-(3)-of-this-Act-~~

Sec. 4. Section two point fifty-four (2.54), Code 1979, is repealed.

Sec. 5. Section one (1) of this Act is effective January 12, 1981.

Approved May 24, 1980

CHAPTER 1012
OMNIBUS CORRECTIONS

S. F. 2320

AN ACT correcting erroneous, inconsistent or obsolete provisions of the 1979 Code and Acts of the Sixty-eighth General Assembly, 1979 and 1980 Sessions.

Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:

Section 1. Section four point one (4.1), subsection six (6), Code 1979, is amended to read as follows:

6. MENTALLY ILL. The words "mentally ill person" include mental retardates, ~~lunatics,--distracted~~ psychotic persons, severely depressed persons and persons of unsound mind. ~~No~~ A person who is hospitalized or detained for treatment of mental illness shall not be deemed or presumed to be incompetent in the absence of a finding of incompetence made pursuant to section 229.27.

Sec. 2. Section fourteen point ten (14.10), subsection four (4), Code 1979, is amended by striking the subsection and inserting in lieu thereof the following:

4. A list of elective state officers and deputies, supreme court justices and appellate court judges and members of the general assembly shall be published annually with the session laws.

Sec. 3. Chapter fourteen (14), Code 1979, is amended by adding the following new section:

NEW SECTION. STATE ROSTER PAMPHLET. The Code editor shall publish annually in pamphlet form a correct list of state officers and deputies, members of boards and commissions, judges of the supreme, appellate and district courts including district associate judges, judicial magistrates and members of the general assembly. The offices of the governor and secretary